
<̂ , - JACKSON SCHOOL HOUSE ON JACESON SCHOOL ROAD 
AND PLEASANT VALLEY ROAD 

This place is owned by Mr- and M r s . J. L. Rice and is 

located on the corner of Jackson School and Pleasant Valley 

Roads, in the township of Lyons. It was built for a school in 

18:29 and finished in 1831. The walls are 21 inches thick. The 

Rices have restored the building in keeping with its early 

nineteenth century origin. 

STONES; The field stones vary from 7 by 4 to4 by 2 inches. 

The front has better rows and smaller stones. 

JOINTS; In the front there is a fairly sharp though wavy trowel-

ed V. The vertical joints where they are found are V s . 

MORTAR; The mortar is in good condition but slightly crumbly. 

It has many small pebbles and some large ones also. 

The color is a brownish gray. 

QPOIlSs The quoins are irregular and rough cut native stones 

of various colors. 

TELSs There are no Lintels, the doors and windows are 

flush with the roof. 




